September 9, 2011

Oregon Public Utilities Commission
550 Capitol St NE #215

PO Box 2148

Salem, OR 97308-2148

RE: waiver of 12-month installation requirement (OAR 860-084-0210(1) — REQUESTING A 4 MONTH
EXTENSION.

To Whom It May Concern:

We are a Pacific Power customer —21149521-006 7. In October of 2010 we secured a 6KW Solar
Payment Option (SPO) allocation for the property located at 4600 Independence Highway,
Independence Oregon 97351, Pacific Power Request Number 5480064.

We request a waiver of the 12-month solar installation requirement pursuant to OAR860-084-0210(1).

Due to financial constraints, and general economic uncertainty, we have been unable to secure the
capital necessary to complete this project, however, we are very close and with a relatively short
extension, we will be able to perform.

This property is the ideal site for a solar project due to its wide-open grass area allowing for a simple
ground mount installation.

We believe this is good cause for an extension considering the amount of time and design effort that has
gone into bringing this project to this point. This extension would help us capitalize on the significant
investment hat has already been made in due diligence, design, and engineering for this project.

Sincerely,

/s/ Matthew Lind, Esq.
1295 Oxford St. SE
Salem, Oregon 97302
oregonsolar@me.com
503-798-2456



September 9, 2011

Oregon Public Utilities Commission
550 Capitol St NE #215

PO Box 2148

Salem, OR 97308-2148

RE: waiver of 12-month installation requirement (OAR 860-084-0210(1) — REQUESTING A 4 MONTH
EXTENSION.

To Whom It May Concern:

We are a Portland General Electric (PGE) customer —000813959-871170-9. In October of 2010 we
secured a 9KW Solar Payment Option (SPO) allocation for the building located at 4222 25" Ave NE, suite
150, Salem Oregon 97301, Tracking number C2F428.

We request a waiver of the 12-month solar installation requirement pursuant to OAR860-084-0210(1).

There are several reasons that we need additional time. The ownership has been involved with a lease
negotiation with the tenant in this portion of the building, which added some uncertainty about the
future tenancy of this building; this negotiation has successfully concluded and the owner of the real
estate is certain of the future. Also, due to the economy, finances have been difficult to obtain and the
owner has been only a few thousand dollars short of the budget necessary to move this project forward
— additional time would allow the owner to receive more rental income and save sufficient funds for this
project.

This building is the ideal site for a solar project due to its southern orientation and standing seam metal
roofing.

We believe this is good cause considering the uncertainty of the federal economy and the pressure and
stress this has had on our real estate portfolio and existing tenancy. This project is ideal for the long-
term development of this property, it’s the perfect site for a robust solar project.

Additionally, a tremendous amount of time, design, consulting, engineering, and due diligence with
finance partners has been invested into this project — an extension will allow us to capitalize on this
investment and bring it to reality.

Sincerely,

/s/ Matthew Lind, Esq.
1295 Oxford St. SE
Salem, Oregon 97302
oregonsolar@me.com
503-798-2456



